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13831 San Pablo Avenue, Building 1 ● San Pablo, CA 94806 
Main: 510-215-3012 ● Fax: 510-620-0204 

www.SanPabloCA,gov 

M E M O R A N D U M 
CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE 

1000 Gateway Avenye 
San Pablo, CA  94806 

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM:  MATT RODRIGUEZ, CITY MANAGER 

DATE: MONDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2026 

SUBJECT: AGENDA CORRESPONCE FOR FEBRUARY 2, 2026 REGULAR CITY 
COUNCIL MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM #13 (#26-038): 

13. (#26-038)  SAN PABLO PLANNING COMMISSION

A) INTERVIEWS AND APPOINTMENTS:
(1) CONDUCT INTERVIEWS, AND
(2) APPOINT COMMISSIONERS TO FILL THREE VACANCIES BY

RESOLUTION FOR A FOUR-YEAR TERM (FEBRUARY 2026
THROUGH FEBRUARY 2030) OR PROVIDE OTHER DIRECTION TO
STAFF

B) ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY APPOINTED COMMISSIONERS

The City Manager requests to pull/remove this agenda item from consideration due to Planning 
Commissioner availability. This item will be continued to the next regular meeting scheduled 
on Monday, March 2, 2026. 

Respectfully submitted: 

____________________________ Date:  __02/02/2026_______  
Matt Rodriguez 
City Manager 

#  #  # 


